
 

 
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
Washington, DC 20463 

   
       February 18, 2021 
 
BY ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY 
reiff@sandlerreiff.com  
 
Neil P. Reiff, Esq. 
Sandler, Reiff, Lamb, Rosenstein & Birkenstock, P.C. 
1090 Vermont Avenue, NW 
Suite 750 
Washington, DC 20005 
 
 
    
      RE: MURs 7556 and 7601 

Kansas Democratic Party and    
   Gina Long in her official capacity as  
   Treasurer 

Dear Mr. Reiff: 
 
 On January 26, 2021, the Federal Election Commission accepted the signed 
conciliation agreement submitted on behalf of your client, Kansas Democratic Party and 
Gina Long in her official capacity as treasurer, in settlement of violations of 52 U.S.C.  
§§ 30104(a), 30104(b), 30104(b)(1), 30104(b)(3)(A) and 30104(b)(8), provisions of the 
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and 11 C.F.R. §§ 102.17(c)(8)(i)(B), 
104.3(a), 104.3(a)(1), 104.3(b), 104.3(d) and 104.11(a), provisions of the Commission’s 
regulations.  Accordingly, the Commission has closed the file in this matter.  
 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days.    
See Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 
50,702 (Aug. 2, 2016).  Information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt will 
not become public without the written consent of the Respondent and the Commission.   
See 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(4)(B). 
 
 Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed conciliation agreement for your 
files.  Please note that the conciliation agreement requires that your client take the following 
actions: 
 

(1)   pay the $60,000 civil penalty no more than 30 days from the date this  
agreement becomes effective; 
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(2) attend a Commission-sponsored training program for state and local party                                          
committees within one year of the effective date of the conciliation agreement; 
 

(3)   submit evidence of registration and attendance at such Commission-sponsored  
training program to the Commission; and  
 

(4)   cease and desist from violating 52 U.S.C. §§ 30104(a), 30104(b), 30104(b)(1),  
30104(b)(3)(A) and 30104(b)(8), and 11 C.F.R. §§ 102.17(c)(8)(i)(B), 104.3(a), 104.3(a)(1), 
104.3(b), 104.3(d) and 104.11(a). 
 
  If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 694-1650. 

 
       Sincerely,  
 
 
 
       Roy Q. Luckett 
       Attorney 
 
Enclosure 
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Line 15 (Offsets To Operating Expenditures), and $29,903.27 in receipts on Line 18(a) 

(Transfers from Non-Federal and Levin Funds-Non-Federal Account) of the Detailed Summary 

Page. The report also disclosed $47,168.97 in disbursements on Line 2l(c) (Total Operating 

Expenditures), $0.00 in disbursements on Line 22 (Transfers to Affiliated/Other Party 

Committees), and $6,349.51 in disbursements on Line 30(c) (Total Federal Election Activity) of 

the Detailed Summary Page. 

18. On March 23, 2020, the Committee filed an Amended 2016 12-Day Pre-

General Report. The report disclosed $31,459.98 in receipts on Line l l(d) (Total Contributions), 

$1,019,953.64 in receipts on Line 12 (Transfers From Affiliated/Other Party Committees), $0.00 

in receipts on Line 15 (Offsets To Operating Expenditures), and $29,903.27 in receipts on Line 

18(a) (Transfers from Non-Federal and Levin Funds-Non-Federal Account) of the Detailed 

Summary Page, a total increase in receipts of $1,004,672.34 from the original report. The report 

also disclosed $13,819.13 in disbursements on Line 21(c) (Total Operating Expenditures), 

$900,000.00 in disbursements on Line 22 (Transfers to Affiliated/Other Party Committees), and 

$39,791.59 in disbursements on Line 30(c) (Total Federal Election Activity) of the Detailed 

Summary Page, a total increase in disbursements of $900,092.24 from the original report. 

19. Respondent contends that it has cooperated with the Commission by

amending all relevant reports to accurately reflect the activity described herein. 

V. Respondent violated 52 U.S.C. § 30I04(b)(3)(A) and 11 C.F.R.

§ 102.17(c)(8)(i)(B) by failing to provide itemized contributor information for contributions

received through joint fundraising, violated 52 U.S.C. § 30I04(b)(8) and 11 C.F.R. §§ I04.3(d) 

and 104.1 l(a) by failing to accurately disclose debts, and violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(b)(l )  and 

11 C.F.R. § 104.3(a)(l) by failing to accurately report cash on hand. Respondent also violated 
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